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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

ALAN BERNARDEZ and TAWANNA
PITTMAN, Individually and On Behalf of All
Others Similarly Situated,
Civil Case No.: 3:17-CV-613-DJH
Plaintiffs,
COLLECTIVE ACTION
V. COMPLAINT

FIRSTSOURCE SOLUTIONS USA, LLC d/b/a JURY DEMAND
MEDASSIST,

Defendant.

Plaintiffs Alan Bernardez and Tawanna Pittman, individually and on behalf of all
others similarly situated, by and through their attorneys BARKAN MEIZLISH HANDELMAN
GOODIN DEROSE WENTZ, LLP and JTB LAW GROUP, LLC, allege upon information and
belief, as follows:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. Plaintiffs bring this action, individually and as a Collective Action on behalf of all others
similarly situated, against Defendant Firstsource Solutions USA, LLC d/b/a MedAssist to
recover unpaid overtime compensation, liquidated damages, costs, and attorneys’ fees for
violation of the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq. (“FLSA”) and attendant
regulations at 29 C.F.R. § 516, et seq.

2. Specifically, Defendant has violated its statutory obligations to compensate non-exempt
hourly employees including Patient Service Representatives, Floaters/Trainers and Team Leads
for off-the-clock work performed pre-shift, post-shift and during lunch breaks.

3. Defendant has regularly required its Patient Service Representatives, Floaters/Trainers

and Team Leads to perform a volume of work assignments that cannot be completed within a 40-
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hour work schedule per week, yet Defendant, through its management group, has prohibited
these hourly employees from reporting or clocking in more than 40 hours of work per week.
4. The hourly employees have been subject to a de facto policy to work uncompensated
hours off-the-clock.
5. As a result of such illegal pay policy and practice, Defendant has deprived its Patient
Service Representatives, Floaters/Trainers and Team Leads, of entitled overtime compensation at
a rate of not less than one and one-half (1.5) times their regular rate of pay, for work performed
over forty (40) hours per week.
6. Plaintiffs assert the FLSA claims not only individually, but also on behalf of a putative
“FLSA Collective” defined as:

All Patient Service Representatives, Floaters/Trainers, and/or

Team Leads employed by Defendant at any time within the period

of 3 years prior to the filing of this Complaint through the date of

judgment.
7. Plaintiffs seek to send a Notice pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) to all Patient Service
Representatives, Floaters/Trainers, and Team Leads of Defendant permitting them to assert
FLSA claims in this Collective Action by filing their individual consent forms.
8. For at least three (3) years prior to the filing of this Complaint, Defendant has willfully
and intentionally committed widespread violations of the above-described statutes and

corresponding regulations, in the manner described herein.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

9. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 because this

action involves the FLSA, a federal statute.
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10. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c) because
Defendant maintains its principal place of business in this District and Defendant is subject to
personal jurisdiction in this District.

THE PARTIES

Defendant
11. Defendant Firstsource Solutions USA, LLC d/b/a MedAssist (“Firstsource Solutions
USA”), is a for-profit entity created and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Delaware.
12. Firstsource Solutions USA is a subsidiary of Firstsource Solutions Limited, a company
based in India and owned by the RP-Sanjiv Goenka Group.'
13. Firstsource Solutions USA was founded in 2010 and maintains a principal office at
1661 Lyndon Farm Court, Louisville, KY 40223-4029.2
14. According to its website, Firstsource Solutions USA’s “Healthcare Provider division,
MedAssist, provides eligibility, enrollment and other recovery services that help hospitals and
health systems maximize reimbursement and increase cash flow” and “MedAssist serves more
than 900 healthcare providers worldwide.”
15. According to its website*, Firstsource Solutions USA has job listings for Patient Service

Representative, Floater/Trainer, or Team Lead in at a minimum the following states: Alabama,

Florida, Indiana, Maine, North Carolina, Virginia, Georgia, Michigan, Tennessee, Kentucky,

! See Bloomberg website: https://www.bloomberg.com/research/stocks/private/snapshot.asp?privcapid=39801970
and https://www.bloomberg.com/research/stocks/private/snapshot.asp?privcapld=3198922 (last accessed September
22,2017).

* See Kentucky Secretary of State website:
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(orepgsraxavrwsbOtbwiympv))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0760169&ct=06&cs
=99999 (last accessed September 22, 2017).

? http://firstsourcecareers.com/provider/; see also https://gomedassist.com/ (last accessed September 22, 2017).

* https://www.hrapply.com/firstsource/setup.app (last accessed September 22, 2017).
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Mississippi and Ohio. See Exhibit A, screenshots of the job listing web pages taken on
September 22, 2017.

Plaintiffs
16.  Plaintiff Alan Bernardez (“Bernardez”) is an adult resident of the State of Virginia.
17.  Defendant employed Bernardez as a non-exempt hourly employee from approximately
April 2006 through November 2016.
18. Bernardez started his employment for Defendant as a Patient Service Representative and
then became a Team Lead in approximately 2014, at which point he started performing
Floater/Trainer and Team Lead duties on top of his Patient Service Representative duties.
19. The position of Patient Service Representative has been classified at all times material to

this Complaint as non-exempt.

20. The position of Team Lead has been classified at all times material to this Complaint as
non-exempt.
21. The position of Floater/Trainer has been classified at all times material to this Complaint

as non-exempt.

22. Bernardez’s hourly rate was $17.66 in 2016.

23. Defendant employed Bernardez to work at Danville Regional Medical Center, 142 South
Main Street Danville, VA 24541.

24. As part of his Floater/Trainer and Team Lead duties, Bernardez sometimes travelled to

different facilities to train Patient Service Representatives and/or cover their duties.

25.  Bernardez’s written consent to become an FLSA party plaintiff is attached hereto as
Exhibit B.
26. Plaintiff Tawanna Pittman (“Pittman”) is an adult resident of the State of Virginia.
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27.  Defendant employed Pittman as a non-exempt hourly employee from approximately
October 2010 through May 2017.

28. Throughout Pittman’s employment, Defendant employed Pittman as a Patient Service
Representative.

29.  Pittman’s hourly rates were $15.88 and $16.04 during the last several months of her
employment with Defendant.

30.  Defendant employed Pittman to work at Martinsville Memorial Hospital, 320 Hospital
Drive, Martinsville, VA 24115.

31. Pittman’s written consent to become an FLSA party plaintiff is attached hereto as
Exhibit C.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

32. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege all preceding paragraphs of the Complaint, as if fully set
forth herein.

33. At all relevant times alleged herein, Defendant has operated and controlled an enterprise
engaged in commerce as defined under the FLSA.

34, At all relevant times alleged herein, Defendant has generated over $500,000.00 in
revenue per year.

35. At all relevant times alleged herein, Defendant has been the “employer” of Plaintiffs
and/or the putative Collective members within the meaning of 29 U.S.C §203(d).

36. At all relevant times alleged herein, Defendant has, directly or indirectly, hired Plaintiffs
and the putative Collective members; has controlled their work schedules and conditions of

employment; and determined the rate and method of the payment of wages.
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37. At all relevant times alleged herein, as non-exempt hourly-paid Patient Service
Representatives, Floaters/Trainers and/or Team Leads, Plaintiffs and the putative Collective
members have performed job duties that do not fall within any exemptions from overtime under
the FLSA.

38. At all relevant times alleged herein, Defendant has required its Patient Service
Representatives, Floaters/Trainers and/or Team Leads to perform a volume of work assignments
that could not be completed within the 8-hour daily work schedule, or 40-hour weekly work
schedule.

39.  Further, Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members have been pressured and/or
reprimanded by the management group for not completing their weekly and daily volume of
work assignments.

40. However, Defendant, through its management group, has prohibited Plaintiffs and the
putative Collective members from reporting or clocking in more than 40 hours of work per week.
41. Defendant has imposed discipline on Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members for
reporting or clocking in more than 40 hours of work per week.

42. If Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members clocked in or out at a time outside of
their 8-hour daily work schedule, the time-recording system KRONOS® would show the entry in
red and would not accept it until after the management group adjusted the time to be within the
employee’s scheduled work time for submission to the payroll.

43. As a result of the de facto policy of Defendant, Plaintiffs and the putative Collective
members have been required to work off-the-clock prior to the beginning of their shift, during

their unpaid lunch breaks and subsequent to clocking out at the end of their daily schedule.
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44. At all relevant times alleged herein, Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members have
been required by Defendant to perform off-the-clock work for which they were not compensated.
45. At all relevant times alleged herein, Defendant has failed to pay Plaintiffs and the
putative Collective members overtime compensation at a rate of not less than one and one-half
(1.5) times their regular rate of pay for hours worked in excess of forty (40) per week, as
required by 29 U.S.C. § 207.

46. During all times material to this Complaint, Bernardez’s schedule was Monday to
Friday, 5 days a week.

47. During all times material to this Complaint, Bernardez had an 8-hour daily work
schedule from 8:30 am to 5:00 pm including an unpaid 30-minute lunch break.

48. Bernardez communicated to management that the excessive workload could not be
completed within the 40-hour weekly work schedule, yet Defendant still did not allow
Bernardez to report or clock in more than 40 hours of work per week.

49. Defendant did not allow Bernardez to clock in before his shifts began, including
instances in which he performed work before the start of his scheduled shift.

50. Defendant compelled Bernardez to clock out for 30-minute lunch break, including shifts
in which he did not receive a bona fide, uninterrupted 30-minute break.

51. Defendant obligated Bernardez to clock out at the end of his 8-hour daily work
schedule, including instances in which he worked after the time at which his shift was scheduled
to end.

52.  Asaresult of the de facto policy of Defendant, Bernardez performed off-the-clock work
pre-shift, post-shift and during lunch break in excess of forty (40) hours in a workweek, for

which he was not compensated.
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53.  During all times material to this Complaint, Pittman’s schedule was Monday to Friday, 5
days a week.
54.  During all times material to this Complaint, Pittman had an 8-hour daily work schedule

from 8:30 am to 5:00 pm including an unpaid 30-minute lunch break.

55. Pittman communicated to management that the excessive workload could not be
completed within the 40-hour weekly work schedule, yet Defendant did not allow Pittman to
report or clock in more than 40 hours of work per week.

56. Defendant did not allow Pittman to clock in before her shifts began, including instances
in which she performed work before the start of her scheduled shift.

57.  Defendant compelled Pittman to clock out for 30-minute lunch break, including shifts in
which she did not receive a bona fide, uninterrupted 30-minute break.

58. Defendant obligated Pittman to clock out at the end of her 8-hour daily work schedule,
including instances in which she worked after the time at which her shift was scheduled to end.
59. As a result of the de facto policy of Defendant, Pittman performed off-the-clock work
pre-shift, post-shift and during lunch break in excess of forty (40) hours in a workweek, for
which she was not compensated.

60. Plaintiffs and the Collective members have been subjected to the common pay policy and
practice of Defendant as stated herein that violated the FLSA.

61. At all relevant times alleged herein, Defendant have maintained control, oversight, and
direction over Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members, including the promulgation and
enforcement of policies affecting the payment of their wages including overtime compensation.
62. Defendant’s wrongful acts and/or omissions/commissions, as alleged herein, have not

been exercised in good faith or in conformity with and in reliance on any written administrative
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regulation, order, ruling, approval, or interpretation by the U.S. Department of Labor or any
administrative practice or enforcement policy of such a department or bureau.

63.  Defendant’s widespread violations of the above-described federal wage and hour statutes
and regulations were willful, arbitrary, unreasonable and/or in bad faith.

COLLECTIVE ACTION ALLEGATIONS

64. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege all preceding paragraphs of the Complaint, as if fully set
forth herein.
65.  Plaintiffs bring this action pursuant to Section 216(b) of the FLSA, as an opt-in
representative action, for and on behalf of themselves and of all other similarly situated non-
exempt hourly-paid Patient Service Representatives, Floaters/Trainers and Team Leads who
have been affected by Defendant’s common policy and practice of failing to properly pay
overtime compensation, in violation of the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq.
(“FLSA”) and attendant regulations at 29 C.F.R. § 516, et seq.
66. The proposed “FLSA Collective,” is defined as:

All Patient Service Representatives, Floaters/Trainers, and/or

Team Leads employed by Defendant at any time within the period

of 3 years prior to the filing of this Complaint through the date of

judgment.
67.  Plaintiffs bring this Collective Action against Defendant to recover unpaid overtime
compensation, liquidated damages, costs, and attorneys’ fees pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

68. The Collective Action further alleges a willful violation of the FLSA and is covered by a

third year of limitations.
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69.  Plaintiffs seek to send Notice to all similarly situated non-exempt hourly-paid Patient
Service Representatives, Floaters/Trainers, and Team Leads as provided by 29 U.S.C. § 216(b)
and supporting case law.
70. This litigation is properly brought as a Collective Action because the key issues are the
same for every Collective member, including:
1) Whether Defendant is liable to Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members for
violations of the FLSA;
2) Whether Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members were required and did
perform off-the-clock work for which they were not compensated;
3) Whether Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members worked more than forty (40)
hours in any workweek; and
4) Whether Defendant failed to pay Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members
overtime compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half (1.5) times their
regular rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty (40) per workweek.
71. Plaintiffs anticipate that there will be no difficulty in the management of this litigation.
This litigation presents claims under the FLSA, a type that have often been prosecuted on a class
wide basis, and the manner of identifying the Collective and providing any monetary relief to it
can be effectuated from a review of Defendant’s records.
72.  Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members demand a trial by jury.

FIRST CLLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Individual Claim for Unpaid Overtime under the FLSA)

73.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege all preceding paragraphs of the Complaint, as if fully set
forth herein.

74.  Defendant has employed Plaintiffs as non-exempt hourly employees.

10
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75.  Defendant employed Pittman to perform duties of a Patient Service Representative.
76.  Defendant employed Bernardez to perform duties of a Patient Service Representative,
Floater/Trainer and Team Lead.

77.  Defendant has required Plaintiffs to perform off-the-clock work for which they were not

compensated.
78.  Defendant has required Plaintiffs to work more than forty (40) hours in a workweek.
79. Defendant has failed to pay Plaintiffs overtime compensation at a rate of not less than one

and one-half (1.5) times their regular rate of pay for hours worked in excess of forty (40) in a
workweek, in violation of the FLSA.

80. Defendant’s uniform policies and practices, as described herein, have been willful,
intentional, unreasonable, arbitrary and in bad faith.

81. Because Defendant has willfully violated the FLSA, a three (3) year statute of limitations
shall apply to such violation, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 255.

82. As a result of Defendant’s uniform policies and practices described above, Plaintiffs have
been illegally deprived of overtime compensation earned, in such amounts to be determined at
trial, and are entitled to recovery of such total unpaid amounts, liquidated damages, reasonable
attorneys’ fees, costs and other compensation pursuant to 29 U.S.C § 216(b).

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Collective Action Claim for Unpaid Overtime under the FLSA)

83. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege all preceding paragraphs of the Complaint, as if fully set
forth herein.
84.  Defendant has employed Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members as non-exempt

hourly-paid Patient Service Representative, Floater/Trainer or Team Lead.

11
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85.  Defendant has required Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members to perform off-the-
clock work for which they were not compensated.

86.  Defendant has required Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members to work more than
forty (40) hours in a workweek.

87.  Defendant failed to pay Plaintiffs and the putative Collective members overtime
compensation at a rate of not less than one and one-half (1.5) times their regular rate of pay for
hours worked in excess of forty (40) in a workweek, in violation of the FLSA.

88. Defendant’s uniform policies and practices, as described herein, were willful, intentional,
unreasonable, arbitrary and in bad faith.

89. Because Defendant willfully violated the FLSA, a three (3) year statute of limitations
shall apply to such violation, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 255.

90. As a result of Defendant’s uniform policies and practices described above, Plaintiffs and
the putative Collective members were illegally deprived of overtime compensation earned, in
such amounts to be determined at trial, and are entitled to recovery of such total unpaid amounts,
liquidated damages, reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs and other compensation pursuant to 29
U.S.C § 216(Db).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court grant the following relief
against Defendant:
(A) A declaratory judgment that Defendant’s wage practices alleged herein violate the
overtime provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq., and attendant

regulations at 29 C.F.R. § 516, et seq.;

12



Case 3:17-cv-00613-DJH Document 1 Filed 10/04/17 Page 13 of 14 PagelD #: 13

(B)  An Order for injunctive relief ordering Defendant to comply with the FLSA and end all
of the illegal wage practices alleged herein;

(C)  An Order certifying this action as a Collective Action on behalf of the FLSA Collective,
designating the lead Plaintiffs as Collective representatives and the undersigned counsel as
Collective Counsel;

(D)  An Order requiring Defendant to produce a list of names, addresses, job descriptions, and
dates of employment of all members of the putative FLSA Collective;

(E)  An Order authorizing Plaintiffs’ counsel to notify members of the putative FLSA
collective that they are authorized to join this action by filing written consents pursuant to 29
U.S.C. § 216(b);

(F)  Judgment for damages for all unpaid overtime compensation to which Plaintiffs and
members of the Collective are lawfully entitled under the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq., and
attendant regulations at 29 C.F.R. § 516, et seq.;

(G)  Judgment for liquidated damages pursuant to the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq., and
attendant regulations at 29 C.F.R. § 516, et seq., in an amount equal to all unpaid overtime
compensation owed to Plaintiffs and members of the Collective during the applicable statutory
period;

(H)  Incentive Awards for the lead Plaintiffs;

(D An Order directing Defendant to pay Plaintiffs and members of the Collective reasonable
attorney’s fees and all costs connected with this action pursuant to the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 201, et
seq.;

) Judgment for any and all civil penalties to which Plaintiffs and members of the Collective

may be entitled; and

13
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(K)  Such other and further relief as to this Court may deem necessary, just and proper.

JURY DEMAND

Pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiffs demand trial by

jury on all questions of fact raised by the Complaint.

Dated: October 4, 2017 Respectfully submitted,

By:  /s/ Trent Taylor

Trent Taylor

Robi J. Baishnab (pro hac vice pending)
BARKAN MEIZLISH HANDELMAN
GOODIN DEROSE WENTZ, LLP
250 E. Broad Street, 10th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

T: (800) 274-5297

F: (614) 744-2300
ttaylor@barkanmeizlish.com
rbaishnab@barkanmeizlish.com

Local Counsel for Plaintiffs

Jason T. Brown (pro hac vice pending)
Nicholas R. Conlon (pro hac vice pending)
JTB LAW GROUP, LLC

155 2nd Street, Suite 4

Jersey City, NJ 07302

T: (201) 630-0000

F: (855) 582-5297

jtb@jtblawgroup.com
nicholasconlon@jtblawgroup.com

Lead Counsel for Plaintiffs

14
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in one of the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.

United States plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348. Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here.
United States defendant. (2) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agencies, place an "X" in this box.

Federal question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1331, where jurisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendment
to the Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the United States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiff or defendant code takes
precedence, and box 1 or 2 should be marked.

Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states. When Box 4 is checked, the
citizenship of the different parties must be checked. (See Section III below; NOTE: federal question actions take precedence over diversity
cases.)

Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties. This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above. Mark this
section for each principal party.

Nature of Suit. Place an "X" in the appropriate box. If there are multiple nature of suit codes associated with the case, pick the nature of suit code
that is most applicable. Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Descriptions.

Origin. Place an "X" in one of the seven boxes.

Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.

Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441.
When the petition for removal is granted, check this box.

Remanded from Appellate Court. (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action. Use the date of remand as the filing
date.

Reinstated or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date.
Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or
multidistrict litigation transfers.

Multidistrict Litigation — Transfer. (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C.
Section 1407.

Multidistrict Litigation — Direct File. (8) Check this box when a multidistrict case is filed in the same district as the Master MDL docket.
PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE IS NOT AN ORIGIN CODE 7. Origin Code 7 was used for historical records and is no longer relevant due to
changes in statue.

Cause of Action. Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause. Do not cite jurisdictional
statutes unless diversity. Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553 Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

Requested in Complaint. Class Action. Place an "X" in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand. In this space enter the actual dollar amount being demanded or indicate other demand, such as a preliminary injunction.
Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

Related Cases. This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related pending cases, if any. If there are related pending cases, insert the docket
numbers and the corresponding judge names for such cases.

Date and Attorney Signature. Date and sign the civil cover sheet.
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firstsource careers

ABOUTUS » CAREER BENEFITS » BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS =

Medassist Healthcare M Med Assi s-t"
a Firstsource company
MedAssist Healthcare

At Firstsource, it's about mare than the work we da. It's also about the positive outcomes we

help to create.

Cur Healthcare Provider division, MedAssist, prowvides eligibility, enrollment and other
recovery services that help hospitals and health systems maximize reimbursement and
increase cash flow. As a result, we've helped millions of patients and their families obtain
medical coverage, financial assistance, and social services through Federal, State, and hospital-
funded programs. With our help, millions of dollars of potential bad debt has been eliminated

for providers nationwide.

MedAssist serves more than 900 healthcare providers worldwide, many of which have long-
term relationships with us. Qur goal is to foster these kinds of relationships with every client
we serve. To apply your talents to a career with MedAssist, view our tob Listings below to learn

mare about our current openings and to apply online.

For Full Job Listing please click here

@ Firstsource Careers. All rights Reserved Site Map Terms and Conditions Contact Us
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firSt s 0 u r c e JOBSEARCH  VIEWALL JOBS  HELP LOGIN

ABOUTUS CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXFLORE CAREERS
City State Job Tide Job ID Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Opelika Al Patient Sers Rep Onsite 1 - ES 33224 87452017

Return tg Search
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firs source JOB SEARCH VIEW ALL JOBS HELP LOGIN
t ’

ABGUT US CARFER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEAITHCARFE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CARFERS
City State  Job Tide JobhID  Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Miami H Aco kesoravon Spec 1 - R 33174 Fr2as207
Palm Bay H Bilingual Custamer Care Representative 33380  3:30-5:00 Full-Time Q72017
8oca Raton FL Bilingual Patient Services Ren Dnsite i - ES 33366 9/ 872017
Miami H Bilingual Favent Sereices Rep Onsite | - E5 33318 84257207
Miami FL Bilingusl Patiant Seryces Representarve Onsite 1 - ES 33261 B/1472017
Tampa R Gaims Examiner 56789  1stshift Full-Time 541072016
Palm Bay H Vustomer Advorate RRO2Y  8:30-5:00 PM Full-Time 873072007
Palm Bay A Customer Uare Representative 33265  1:3010:00 Full-Time 8/872077
Miami H Derisl Insurarce Resolution Soecialist 33333 Full-Time 172007
Palm Bay H Funding Assocate 33147 B:30-5:00 PM Full-Time 742072017
Palm Bay R Markerng Wanager 78105  8:30-3:00 PM Foll-Time 87307206
Palm Bay H Morteage Processor 33292 B:30-5:00PM Full-Time g/1672017
Patm Bay FL Morzage Protessar 3oy 830-5:00PM Full-Time FA1272007
Palm Bay H Mortgage Frocessoar- 33320 B:30-5:00 Full-Time 842372077
Palm Bay FL Morgaze Traning Asseriaie fAR307  8:30-5:00 PM Full-Time 10710/ 2016
Sanford A Part Time Papent Serv Rep Onsite i - £ 32956 &/23752017
Panama City FL Parz Time Pavent Senrces Rer Onsite © - £5 33369 G/8720N7
Pensacola 38 Patient Serv Rep Oinsite 1 32986  Wed - Sat 12:30pm - 11:00pm Full-Time 64137207
Putnam FL Patient Serv Reg Onsite 1 - ES 33391 91572017
West Palm Beach H Parient Sery Rep Onsite 1 - ES 33396 /15 /2017
St. Petersburg A Patient Serv Rep Onsite 1 -£5 33378 9/8/2017
fort Pierce A Parient Serv Rep Dnsite 1 - ES 33183 Part-Time 817207
Jacksomville FL Fat.ent Sery Rep Onsite § - £5S 33098 F4195207
Plantation A Patent Senw Rep Orsite 1 - ES 32993 Casual er23 /2017
Miami A Supervizar - Receivab:es 33135 7718752017
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ABOUT Us CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAI SERVICES 8 INSURANCE HEAITHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS

Schedule Type of Position
Palm Bay A Teamn Lezd - Mortgage Procassing 33379 8:30-5:00 Fuill-Time /77207
Miami 28 Trainer - Auditor 33308 872827
= 2

Return to Search
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ABOUT US CAREER BENEEITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEAETHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
City Siate Job Title JobID Schedule Type of Pasition Posting Date
Indianapotis N Cutside Sietd Rep & - E5 33405 9/147 2017
Indianapolis IN Favenc Sery Rep Opsize 1- E5 33407 071472017
New Albany N Pauer: Serv Rep Onsie 2 - BS 32335 872572007
Indianapolis IN Supervisor - Eligimhiny 33376 9/6/2017

Return to Search
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ABOUT US CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS

Job Tide Type of Position Pasting Date

Lewiston ME Far'ant S2re Rep Cinsite 1 - E5 3312 T 12007

Return to Search



ABOUT US CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SETRVICES & INSURANCE
City State Job Tide
Durham NC Bilingual Patent Services Representarive Onsite ' - £S5
Burham NC Panen: Acnt Rep ) - ES
Durham NC Parer: fent Rep 2 - ES
Durham MNC Paceni Acnt Rep 2 - ES
Henderson NC Pauent Sarv Fep Qnsite | - £5
Roxbora NC Pavent Sery Kep Ginsite 2 - ES
Roxboro NC Fauent Serv Rep Opsite & - £5
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@ JOB SEARCH VIEW ALL JOBS HELP

firstsource

HEALTHCARE PAYER

JobID

33286
33199
33367
33363
33084
33415
33177

MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE

Type of Position

LOGIN

EXFLORE CAREERS

Posting Date
8/14/2017
8/5/2m7
9/71/2017
9717207
T1772017
9/ 21/ 2017
772642017

Returrt to Searci
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VIEW ALL JOBS HELP

firstsource

ABOUT Us CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE

HEALTHCARE PAYER

MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE

LOGIN

EXPLORE CAREERS

Schedule

Type of Position

JobID
Eugene OR Customer Cace Fepresentatiee {(10/9) 33386
Eugene OR HR (zeneralist 32332

8:00-7:00 PM

Fuill-Time
Full-Time

971172017
571272007

Return to Search
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first Solrce VIEWALL JOBS  HELP Lo

ABOUT iJ5 CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL STRVICES & INSURANCE HEAI THCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTH CARE EXPLORE CAREERS
Ciry State Job Title JobID Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Charottesville VA Patient Serv Reo Cnsize 2 - £5 33429 Gr2272017
Darnwitle VA Fauent Serv Rer dnsite £ - £5 3325 S/ 52007
Martinsville VA Patient Serv ffep Cnsee 2 - ES 33295 Full-Time 8/2572007
Warrenton VA, Patient Serv Rep Gnsite £ - £5% 33694 FAN /72007

Return to Search
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firSt solrce VIEWALL JOBS  HELP L OGN

ABOUT US CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
City 5tate  Joh Title JobID  Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Colorado Springs o Inpound Customer Service Eepresentsuve- Traiming Starts 167230707 33154 Full-Time F524520M7

Return to Search
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firstsource e

LOGIN
ABOUT Us CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARFE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
Job Tide Type of Position Posting Date
Tifton GA Partient Sery Reo Onsite i - ES 33363 98/ 207
Valdosta GA Patient Serv Rep Onsite ' - £5 33364 97872077
Columbus GA Farient Sery Rep Onsite 7 - E5 33198 87172017

Return to Search
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firstsource

ABOUT US CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURAMNCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
City State Job Titde JobID Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Fort Scott K5 Ziaims Exarmner 111 Full-Time 11812016
Fort Scott K5 Customer Service Representartive 22222 Fult-Time 57952016

Return to Search
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ﬁfStSOUfCG VIEWALL JOBS  HELP LOGIN

ABOUT uUs CAREER BENEFITS BAMKING, FINANCYAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
City State Job Tide Job ID Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Grand Rapids pT Panent Serv Reg Onsite F - E5 33025 672372007

Return ta Search
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ABOUT {5 CARELR BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
Gicy State Joh Tide Job ID Schedule Type of Pasition Posting Date
Rochester L Clery i 32733 4/2712017

Return ta 5earch
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firstsaurce‘ VIEW ALL JOBS HELP LOGIN

ABOUT US CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXFLORE CARETRS
City State Joh Tide Job 1D Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Memphis ™ Batien: Serv Rep Dnsite 1 - ES 33073 Fuli-Time 771972017

Return to Search
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first Solrce VIEWALLJOBS  HELP Locn

ABOUT iIs CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEAI THCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
City State Job Title JobID Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Rocky Hill o Infrastructure Engineer - 1 Site Leaa g7102 8:30-5:00 PM Full-Time 71121 207
Rocky Hill a) IT Helg Desk Suppon RRF725 3:00-5:00 PM Full-Time a/21 4207
Rocky Hill ) tdorgage Processar 33067 3:30-5:00 PM Full-Time 17472017
Rocky Hill T Morigage Trainmg Associate RR2( 8:30-5:00 PM Full-Time 10710/ 2016

Return to Search
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JOB SEARCH

firstsource VIEWALLJOBS  HELP LOGIN

ABOUT U5 CARFER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
City State Job Tidle JobID Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Bellevilie L Account Resoivtion Specaiist 33312 B/22/207
Belleville I Arcaunte Recesmble | 33252 9/5/2M7
Bell=ville IL Acc: Resclution Soec | - Bt 33152 2172007
Bellevitle 1L Accr Resglution Spec 1 - RM 32960 6/1/2017
Belleville IL &ces Resaluriaon Spec 2 - 70 33153 75272007
East Saint Louis IL AR Specialisy | 33232 8/ 2172007
Belleviile IL ER Speciabist 33283 84217207
Belleville i AR Speciahist | 33130 FAVR 7207
Rockford IL Eriting Speaialist 33348 AM 872972007
Rockford IL Cldims Exarminer 1234 AM Full-Time 571072016
Belleville IL Derial Insurance Resolut.en Spacialist 55555 Fult-Time 9721 f2007
Belleville IL Supernsor - Fecewables 33315 /227217
Bellevifle IL T - Receivabies Management 333649 B/2142007
Belleville L Tramer - duditor 33366 872372017

Return to Search
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f"rs source JOB SEARCH VIEW ALL |OBS HELP LOGIN
t s
ABQUT US CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAI SERVICES & INSURANCE HEAITHCARFE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS

1 2
City State Job Tide Job 1D Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Louisvlle Ky Arcourt Resolunor Speciahst 33220 852372017
Louisville KY Administrative Dery 33353 Full-Time &730 /207
Lauisville KY Clgims Examirer 343 Full-Time 712512017
Louisville KY Customer Senace Assaciate 33422 Full-Time G721 72017
Louisville KY Cats Anslyst 33341 37282007
Louiswille Ky Demial Inturanse Resciutior Spenakst 44444 Full-Time Qi1 12007
Louisville Y Dialer Team - Eligihility SLpenasor 33344 37207207
Louisville KY Directer - Comphance 33419 Q72272017
Lauisville KY Insurance Fotiow up Representanve 33417 aQr2r s 207
Louisville Ky Insurance Follow up Representatve 3478 Q72072017
Louisville KY Manager - Operancns 33124 Full-Time FTI20NT7
Louisville KY Manager - Recesvables 33007 6F15/2007
Lauisville KY Manager - Traiming 33362 g/31 /2017
Louisville KY Patient Account Representative 33408 911572007
Louisville KY Patient éscnt Rep | - ES 33339 8725420n7
Louisviile Ky Panent Acnc Rep 1 - RM 33329 872372017
Louisville RY Patent Acnt Rep 1 - RI 33187 FP2872007
Louisville Ky Patient Acnt Rep 2 - EX 33400 Q /1352007
Louisville Ky Patient Acrt Rep 2 - ES 33375 a76/2017
Edgewood KY Pavent Serv Rep Orsite | - ES 33297 8721 /2017
Louisvilie Y Fatient Serv Rep Onsite 2 - ES 33401 971872017
Louisville KY Pauent Sery Rep Onsite 2 - ES 33402 Q1372017
Louisville KY Parent Sery Rep Cinzite £ - ES 33347 872972017
Lexington KY Patient Services Represenmative 1 - ES 33065 Fr5r207
Louisville KY Rea! Time &nalyst 33215 Feell-Tirme 2777207



@ Case 3:17-cv-00613-DJH Document 1-2 Filed 10/04/17 Page 21 of 24 PagelD #: 38
OB SEARCH

f"rstSOl’rce' VIEW ALL JOBS HELP LOGIN

ABOUT US CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
= 2
Ciry Swate Job Tide JobID Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Louisville Ky Seascnal Customer Service Represantative 33398 Fuli-Time 9/18/72017
Leuisvilie Ky Trainer - Avdirar 33305 87287017

Return to Search
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firs tsource- JOB SEARCH VIEW ALL JOBS HELP LOGIN

ABOUT U5 CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEA:THCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEAITHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS
Gy Siate Job Fitle JobID Schedule Type of Position Posting Date
Tupelo M5 Pavent bery Rep Onsite | - E5 33409 971572017

Return ta 5earch
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ABOUT Us CAREER. BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS

State Job Title jeb I Schedule Type of Position Posting Date

Cincinnati OH {Bilirgual preferred) Patient Serv Rep Cnsite 2 - E5 33041 b/26/72017
Gahanna QH Acct Rasplution Spec 1 - RM 32703 41472017
Columbus OH ACct Resplution Spec 1 - Rivt 32550 173172017
Gzhanna OH ACCE Hesolufion Spec 2 - R 32395 5F£17 72017
Gahanna CH Acct Resolution Spec Z - RM 32704 47472017
Gahanna CH Denial Insurance Resolutian specialist 66665 Full-Time 952152017
Columbus OH F:pater ! - ES 32701 47257217
Columbus OH Manager - Recewsbles 32420 12/22/2016
Columbus OH Fatient 5arv Rep Onsie ¥ - ES 33383 9/M1 /2017
Columbus OH Patient Sery Rep Onsite 1 - ES 33334 87287207
Columbus CH Patient Sery fep Onsiee 1 - ES 33338 8/28/207
Cincinnati CH Patient Serv Rep Onsite 1 - ES 3311 Ti26 52017
East Liverpool OH Fatiant Sery Rep Onsite 1 - ES 32586 27272017
Cincinnati CH Palient Servy Rep Ansite 2 - £5 33406 915752017
dincinnati OH Patient sery Rep Onsits 2 - ES 33410 9715/ 2M7
Norwood CH Patient Sary Rep JOnsite 2 - ES 33294 872172017
Gahanna OH Prov Enrallment Spec 1 - RM 33372 9/5/ 217
Gahanna OH Trainer - Audhtor 33307 B/2872017
Columbus OH WP Revanue Cycle Strategy 33130 Full-Time 72572017

Return to Search
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ABOUT US CAREER BENEFITS BANKING, FINANCIAL SERVICES & INSURANCE HEALTHCARE PAYER MEDASSIST HEALTHCARE EXPLORE CAREERS

Job Title Schedule Type of Pesition Posting Date
Salt Lake City urt Account idail 33304 Full-Time 872172017
Salt Lake City uTt E-Sorter 33350 Full-Time 873052017
Salt Lake City UT E-Sofier 33301 Full-Time 8/18 /7217
Sait Lake City Ut Sarter 33359 Full-Time 97542017
Salt Lake City uT Sorter 33303 Full-Time §/18/2017

Return io Search
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

ALAN BERNARDEZ and TAWANNA
PITTMAN, Individually and On Behalf of All
Others Similarly Situated, Case No.

Plaintiffs,
VS.

FIRSTSOURCE SOLUTIONS USA, LLC
d/b/a MEDASSIST,

Defendant.

CONSENT TO SUE

I hereby consent to be a Plaintiff in the Fair Labor Standards Act case captioned above. I
hereby consent to the bringing of any claims I may have under the Fair Labor Standards Act (for
unpaid minimum wages, overtime, liquidated damages, attorney’s fees, costs and other relief)
and applicable state wage and hour law against the Defendant(s). I further consent to bringing
these claims on a collective and/or class basis with other current/former employees of
Defendant(s), to be represented by JTB LAW GROUP, LLC and BARKAN MEIZLISH
HANDELMAN GOODIN DEROSE WENTZ, LLP, and to be bound by any settlement of this
action or adjudication by the Court.

Signed: /A W Dated: 09/28/2017

Name: Alan J Bernardez

address: _ [

Street

_ I VA 24540

City, State, Zip Code

Doc ID: e53ef512e04099c442a6¢35ccbfe9466fab0afd8
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

ALAN BERNARDEZ and TAWANNA
PITTMAN, Individually and On Behalf of All
Others Similarly Situated, Case No.

Plaintiffs,
VS.

FIRSTSOURCE SOLUTIONS USA, LLC
d/b/a MEDASSIST,

Defendant.

CONSENT TO SUE

I hereby consent to be a Plaintiff in the Fair Labor Standards Act case captioned above. I
hereby consent to the bringing of any claims I may have under the Fair Labor Standards Act (for
unpaid minimum wages, overtime, liquidated damages, attorney’s fees, costs and other relief)
and applicable state wage and hour law against the Defendant(s). I further consent to bringing
these claims on a collective and/or class basis with other current/former employees of
Defendant(s), to be represented by JTB LAW GROUP, LLC and BARKAN MEIZLISH
HANDELMAN GOODIN DEROSE WENTZ, LLP, and to be bound by any settlement of this
action or adjudication by the Court.

Signed: m»ﬂ/ﬂllflax p/f‘/’ MOAT Dated: 09/26/2017

Name: Tawanna Pittman

Adaress: [
I VA.24102

Street

City, State, Zip Code

Doc ID: edf632d91fd1a1cf9d2766a5a7b3aalbd7bd6477
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